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Yes, you can add my signature. Thanks!
 

 
From: Eco, Debbie <Debbie.Eco@snoco.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 11:00 AM
To: Nehring, Nate <nate.nehring@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Wiita, Russell <Russell.Wiita@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Bell, Deborah
<Deborah.Bell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Gorle, Nicole <Nicole.Gorle@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hickey,
Lisa <Lisa.Hickey@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: Re-Introduce 2025 Ordinance/Request

 
Good morning Nate,
 
I have three ordinances that need re-introduction.  All three ordinances are scheduled
for public hearing on Wednesday, February 4th, but will lapse on February 1st without
a re-introduction.
 
Pursuant to SCC 2.48.175, if a proposed ordinance that is not passed by the
end of the year that it is introduced, it lapses on February 1 of the following
year.  You originally introduced the following ordinances in 2025 and no action was
taken by December 31, 2025.  With your permission I can affix your signature on the
following Ordinance Introduction Slips re-introducing them into 2026 and they will be
ready to proceed to hearing on February 4th.
 

25-3553/Ord 25-078 relating to Growth Management; concerning Urban Zone
development regulations
25-3402/Ord 25-077 relating to Growth Management; defining Religious
Facilities
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25-3862/Ord 26-001 relating to the meeting requirements of the Ethics
Commission

 
Thank you, Debbie
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